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Hi,
This is for our team. Please could you assign this to Claire Moody
Many thanks,
Ali
Qi Muhammad Ali
| @) Depa”ment fDr Transport Administrative Support Officer to the TWA

Orders Unit,

First Floor, Great Minster House, 33 Horseferry
Road, London, SW1P 4DR

I
|
From: TOtransfers

Sent: 11 February 2025 15:35

To: TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE ; TOtransfers

Subject: FW: DESNZ Transfer request - - Cllr Jane Timmis - Due: 17th February,
TOTO2025/02628

Hi,

Is this for your team?

Please note if you accept this case, we will not be able to send it back. If you decline this
case, please kindly provide a short explanation for why the case should sit with another
team or Department.

Regards,

Marcia Gallimore | Correspondence Manager, , Department for Transport
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Sent: 11 February 2025 15:33

To: TOtransfers

c: I

Subject: DESNZ Transfer request - - Cllr Jane Timmis - Due: 17th February,
TOT02025/02628

Transfer Out Request
Dear Colleague,

Please find correspondence below which does not fall within the remit of the Department
for Energy Security & Net Zero.

>

‘From:
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 7:15 PM

To: (@parliament.uk>

Subject: Luton Airport expansion - urgent

Dear Mr Miliband,
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fdepartment-for-transport&data=05%7C02%7CTOtransfers%40dft.gov.uk%7C53a0bd9625aa45da4f5a08dd4ab9427f%7C28b782fb41e148eabfc3ad7558ce7136%7C0%7C0%7C638748881722776910%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x4OwJq%2Fr2JKBR1ayfaJAJvjIOXXIcQwWSTiCeTKQMeI%3D&reserved=0

| @f Department for Transport




I am writing to you as the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero, to urge you
to persuade the Secretary of State for Transport to refuse the application by London Luton
Airport for a huge expansion, from 19 million to 34 million passengers a year. In 2021 the
Climate Change Commission, advised the Government that to attain Net Zero by 2050,
there should be no further expansion of the UK Airports. If this expansion is allowed to go
through it will blight many people's lives near the flight paths and have a very negative
affect on the environment and countryside. Once allowed it cannot be reversed.

Luton Airport have made efforts to reduce their carbon footprint on the ground within the
Airport; but the mitigation of noise levels and carbon footprint of the planes (in spite of the
new so-called quieter aircraft) has been negligible.

So please do not allow your efforts to reduce the carbon footprint of the UK and expand
green energy, to be countered by the Airline industry, who currently do not have much
quieter or greener aircraft to justify a huge hike in their numbers.

I 'am a local Borough Councillor, in Hertfordshire, whose ward is affected by noise and
environmental pollution from overflying aircraft from Luton. I am also a member of
LADACAN

I wish you good luck!
Kind regards

Cllr Jane Timmis MBE

UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any
unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for
viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for
sensitive data.'

In line with Cabinet Office Guidance, I would appreciate confirmation, ideally within 3
working days, whether you will be accepting this case.

When replying, please make sure you hit 'Reply All' to ensure your return email is
captured by our correspondence management system.
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